

# Sinta Hite

sinta@moderodance.com

302.367.8511

www.moderodance.com



**Mutia Riasinta Penyami Hite** (nickname: Sinta) is originally from Indonesia. Her parents hailed from Poso in Central Sulawesi, one of the country's main islands. Beginning her dance training at age five, she studied the art in earnest throughout elementary school. In Jakarta she began studying Pamonian dance under Rein Puragombo, a protégé of renowned Yogyakarta culturalist Bagong Kussudiarja, and choreographer of a new style of Pamonian dance (*kreasi baru*). At age ten, Sinta began performing at various venues including the Indonesia Miniature Park (Taman Mini Indonesia Indah). In 1999, she relocated from Indonesia to the US. Never

losing her passion for dancing, she began performing with members of the Indonesian community in Delaware at various community and school events. In 2008 she founded the *Indonesian Cultural Club of Delaware* (ICC) which has performed with *Gamelan Semara Santi* of Swarthmore College in many events, including the 2012 Astral Artists Concert Series. Her diverse dance experience ranges from traditional Indonesian folk dances, Modern, Hip-Hop and Latin styles. Sinta is the founder and dance instructor of **Modero Dance Company**, which serves to promote these dance genres through unique choreography and fusion. In addition to leading Modero, Sinta is currently performing and traveling with the Salt Shaker Brigade, a dance team under the direction of Mambodelphia Entertainment and teaching traditional Indonesian dances to the students of Folk Arts Cultural Treasures Charter School (FACTS). Sinta is also a certified fitness and Zumba instructor, and enjoys her experiences teaching dance to children, adults, and senior citizens alike.

# Sinta Hite

sinta@moderodance.com

302.367.8511

www.moderodance.com

## PERFORMANCE

Gamelan Semara Santi Annual Spring and Fall Concerts 2009 - Present	Co-director & Dancer (Traditional/Folk)	Gamelan Semara Santi of Swarthmore College Concert <i>Director Tom Whitman</i>
2013 USABACHATAKIZOMBA Festival & Competition	Mambodelphia Dancer	Mount Laurel, NJ
2013 Philly Dance Showcase, Ornamentation	Vervet Dance Company	Performance Garage – Philadelphia, Pa
2012 Philadelphia SalsaFest	Mambodelphia Dancer	Philadelphia, PA
2012 New York Salsa Congress	Mambodelphia Dancer	New York City, NY
2012 DC Bachata Congress	Mambodelphia Dancer	Washington DC
Madame Butterfly Opera by David White & Co.	(Traditional/Contemporary) Dancer (Traditional/Folk)	Philadelphia, PA
Astral Artists 2012 Concert Series "Spiritual Voyages Festival - From The Andes To The Yangtze"	Dancer & Choreographer (Traditional/Folk)	Holy Trinity Church Philadelphia, PA
Traditional Indonesian Dance Ensemble	Dancer	Philly Magic Garden – Philadelphia, PA
Ornamentation	Dancer/Emu #3 (Modern/Contemporary)	The Mosaic Dance Festival <i>Choreographer Loren Groenendaal</i>

# Sinta Hite

sinta@moderodance.com

302.367.8511

www.moderodance.com

## TRAINING

Mambodelphia

George Dennis &

Latin

Jacki Rozzo

Estilo Dance Studio

Kathleen Eccleston

Latin Ladies Styling

Sanggar Tari Puspita

Ni Ketut Nadriani

Traditional Balinese

Taman Mini Indonesia Indah

Rein Puragombo

Traditional Indonesian

## ORGANIZATION

Founder & Director of Modero Dance Company

[www.moderodance.com](http://www.moderodance.com)

Co-founder of Indonesian Cultural Club

Dance Instructor & Choreographer

[www.indonesiancc.org](http://www.indonesiancc.org)

## SPECIAL SKILLS

Traditional Indonesian

Indonesian Language

Costume Design

Dance

Malay Language

Event Coordinating

Salsa

Fitness Instruction

Master of Ceremony

Bachata

Modern

Hip Hop

# Sinta Hite

sinta@moderodance.com

302.367.8511

www.moderodance.com

## EMPLOYMENT

Sales & Marketing	Desserts by Dana	August 2010 – Present
Fitness Instructor	Training by Liz	October 2008 – Present
Ensemble Dance Instructor	FACTS Charter School	September 2012 – Present
Dance Instructor	Community Academy of Philadelphia	October 2013 – Present
After school Program Dance Instructor (volunteer)	Taller Puertoriqueno	October 2012 – June 2013
Zumba Instructor (sub)	YMCA Delaware	January 2012 – Present

## Administrative Skills

**Information Technology Skills:** Windows 2000/XP/Vista, Microsoft Word, Microsoft PowerPoint, Adobe Photoshop, Microsoft Excel, Microsoft Publisher, Adobe Acrobat, Adobe Dreamweaver, Sony SoundForge Audio Studio, Joomla CMS

**Clerical Skills:** Typing proficiency at 60 wpm, filing, proofreading, desktop publishing, word processing, telephone system management, office management, account management, document and real-time translation services between English and Indonesian